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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Tuesday, April 01,2008 1:25 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Jean Hartman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070677 
Filename / Path: 070677.CO.jeh.doc 

411l2008 1:23:00 PM 

DISTRIBUTION: 

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order in 070677 today 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070677 

PARTY 
NAME 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoO7i) 

ADDRESS 

CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMPANY EMAIL IN 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

E1802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
No Wade litchfield@fpl.com 

Printed on 411iZW8 at 3 19.41 PM 
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MatlldaSandert 7sC-&*~IIb -f?Q 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: Friday, February 22,2008 8:47 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070677 
Filename I Path: 070677.or.021808.Jeh.doc 

CLK - Orders I Notices; Jean Hartman; Jennifer Brubaker 

2/22/2008 8:46:00 AM 

Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket No. 070677-EQ today. 
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Florida Power & Light Company I E1802 I wade litchfield@fpl.com I No 
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Printed on 2/22/2008 at 1048 AM 



State of Florida 

DATE: February 4,2008 

TO: 

FROM: Jean Hartman, Senior Attorney, Office of General Counsel '@k$ 
RE: Docket Number 070677-EQ 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

~~ ~ 

Please place the attached document in the above-referenced docket file. Thank you. 



SENATOR MICHAEL S. “MIKE” BENNETT 
21st District 

January 24,2008 

Chairman Matthew M. Carter I1 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

COMMITTEES: 
Communications and Public Utilities. Chair 
Banking and Insurance 
Criminal Justice 
General Government ADprooriations 

THE FLORIDA SENATE 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1 100 

. .  . 
Higher Education 
Oversight and Procedural Policy and Calendar 
Responsible Regulation Policy and Calendar 
Rules 

SELECT COMMITTEE: 
Property Insurance Accountability 

JOINT COMMITTEE: 
Administrative Procedures, Chair 
Public Sewice Commission Oversight, 

Chair 

RORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Dear Chairman Carter: 

I read with great concern the PSC staff recommendation regarding the Manatee Green Power 
renewable energy contract, As you know, I am chairman of the committee in the Senate that has 
discussed and produced energy policy for this State; I am also the Senator in whose district this 
project is proposed. More important, I am a private citizen who has been a vocal advocate of 
renewable energy for years. This proposal seems to be a step backward rather than a step 
forward. 

We have a chance here to establish renewable energy benefits as a component of utility 
regulatory policy that aligns with legislative policy. When you suggest that shareholders pay for 
renewable energy benefits you have established the program as voluntary since they can 
discontinue at any time. This would have the same regulatory significance as a charitable 
contribution. When you establish this practice as part of a regulatory phlosophy in the 
ratemaking process there will be no turning back. It is time to definitely place renewable energy 
as part of our energy mix in Florida. All citizens of the state will benefit. This is considerably 
different than a charitable contribution. In addition, this will encourage new renewable energy 
projects which we desperately need. 

This is not a PURDA or a federal issue. It is an issue of our state’s renewable policy. Cost 
recovery for environmental benefits associated with renewable energy will be important to make 
sure that these benefits remain in our state. You need to provide leadership on this issue and 
establish the fact that renewable energy will be and established component of our framework, not 
a voluntary component that exists at the whim of the utilities. 

REPLY TO: 
0 Wildewood Professional Park, Suite 90, 3653 Cortez Road West, Bradenton, Florida 34210 (941) 727-6349 
0 216 Senate office Building, 404 South Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1 100 (850) 487-5078 

Senate’s Website: www.flsenate.gov 

KEN PRUl lT  
President of the Senate 

LISA CARLTON 
President Pro Tempore 



January 24,2008 

Cc: Commissioner Nancy Argenziano 
Commissioner Lisa Pol& Edgar 
Commissioner Katrina J. McMurrian 
Commissioner Nathan A. Skop 
Dr. Mary Bane, Executive Director 
Michael Cooke, General Counsel 



State of Florida 
R E C E I V E S - F P ~  i k $ h r f l h ? a ~  
08 FEB -4 Pw& CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- COMMISSION 
CLERK 

DATE: February 4,2008 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 

FROM: 

RE: 
William C. Gamer, Chief Advisor to Chairman Carter O c v  
Correspondence from Senator Michael S. Bennett regarding Docket No: 070677- 
EQ -Petition for approval of negotiated renewable energy contract with Manatee 
Green Power, LLC, by Florida Power & Light Company 

Chairman Carter’s Office has received the attached correspondence from Senator Michael S. 
Bennett, District 21. The correspondence has not been viewed by Commissioner Carter. Please 
place it in the correspondence side of the above-referenced docket file. 

Cc: R(obertaBass 
Lorena Holley 
LamyHarris 
Bridget Groom 

WCG:mc 



General Government Appropriations 
Hmhar Education 

SENATOR MICHAELS. “MIKE” BENNETT 
21st District 

January 24,2008 

. 
IXk.igh1 and Pmedural Policy and Calendar 

nsibie Regulation Policy and Calendar 

Chairman Matthew M. Carter I1 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Dear Chairman Carter: 

I read with great concem the PSC staff recommendation regarding the Manatee Green Power 
renewable energy contract. As you know, I am chairman of the committee in the Senate that has 
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
contribution. When you establish this practice as part of a regulatory philosophy in the 
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

This IS not a PURDA or a federal issue. It is an issue of our state’s renewable policy. Cost 
recovery for environmental benefits associated with renewable energy will be important to make 
sure that these benefits remain in ow state. You need to provide leadership on this issue and 
establish the fact that renewable energy will be and established component of our framework, not 
a voluntary component that exists at the whim of the utilities. 

. - . . 
n a o e w d  Profess m a l  Pam. Sum 90.3653 Cortez Road West Braoenlon. Flonda 34210 (941) 7278349 
0 216 Senale OMce BLI 0 “8 404 Souin Monroe Sireel. Tal ahassee. FConda 32399-1 100 (850) 487-5018 

Senate’s Website: w.flsenale.gov 

KEN PRUITT 
President of the Senate 

LISA CARLTON 
President Pro Tempore 



I . .  . 

January 24,2008 

L.' 
Cc: Commissioner Nancy Argenziano 

Commissioner Lisa Polak Edgar 
Commissioner Katrina J. McMurrian 
Commissioner Nathan A. Skop 
Dr. Mary Bane, Executive Director 
Michael Cooke, General Counsel 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONI;.RS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POIAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MA'I''IIIF,W M. CARTER I1 

NANCY AKGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISS~ON CLERK 

KATIIINA J. MCMIJRRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATl IAN A. SKOP 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
November 13, 2007 

Bryan S. Anderson, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Re: Docket No. 070677-EQ 

Dear Mr. Anderson: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of negotiated renewable energy 
contract with Manatee Green Power, LLC, by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in 
this office on November 7, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate 
staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIKC1,E OFFIC'E C E N T E R  0 2540 SHUMAKD O A K  BOIII,EVARD 0 TAI.I,AIIASSEE, FI, 32399-0850 
An Affrmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC' Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@Jpse.sbte.fl.us 
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Section 1 - Off ice o f  Comnission Clerk 

Docket No.070677-EQ Date Docketed: 11/07/2007 T i t l e :  Pe t i t i on  for approval of negotiated renewable energy contract 
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w i th  Manatee Green Power, LLC, by Flor ida Power El Light 
Company. 
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Manatee Green Power. LLC 
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assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 
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